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Greer, Leslie

From: Martone, Kim
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2015 3:52 PM
To: Hansted, Kevin
Cc: Riggott, Kaila; Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: Foxon Branford DTRs 
Attachments: YNHH Cover Letter DTR.pdf; YNHH Outpatient Rehab DTR.pdf; YNHH Occupational 

Health DTR.pdf

 
 

From: Rosenthal, Nancy [mailto:Nancy.Rosenthal@greenwichhospital.org]  
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2015 3:35 PM 
To: Martone, Kim 
Subject: Foxon Branford DTRs  
 
Kim, 
 
Please see attached.  Have a nice weekend. 
 
Nancy 
 

Nancy  Rosenthal 
SVP Health Systems Development, Strategy and Regulatory Planning 

Greenwich Hospital 
5 Perryridge Rd.   
Greenwich,  CT 06830 
Phone:(203) 863-3908  

Nancy.Rosenthal@greenwichhospital.org 
www.greenwichhospital.org 

Please consider the environment 
before printing this email. 
 
 
 
This message originates from the Yale New Haven Health System. The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential. If 
you are the intended recipient you must maintain this message in a secure and confidential manner. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately and destroy this message. Thank you.  
































































































































